JOINT MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA

SPECIAL MEETING OF MADERA CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
AS THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FORMER MADERA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AND
SPECIAL MEETING OF CITY COUNCIL AS THE SUCCESSOR HOUSING AGENCY
Wednesday, March 14, 2018 at 6:00 p.m.

City Hall Council Chambers, 205 West 4" Street, Madera, California 93637

1. 6:00 p.m.— CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

Mayor Andrew J. Medellin

Mayor Pro-Tem Jose Rodriguez

Council Member Cecelia K. Foley Gallegos
Council Member William Oliver

Council Member Derek O. Robinson Sr.
Council Member Charles F. Rigby

Council Member Donald E. Holley

INVOCATION
Pastor Fred Thurman, New Life Assembly

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENT

The first fifteen minutes of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address the Agency or
Council on items which are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency or Council. Speakers shall
be limited to three minutes. Speakers will be asked to identify themselves and state the subject of their
comment. If the subject is an item on the Agenda, the Mayor has the option of asking the speaker to hold
the comment until that item is called. Comments on items listed as a Public Hearing on the Agenda should
be held until the hearing is opened. The Agency and Council are prohibited by law from taking any action
on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the
Agency or Council does not respond to public comment at this time.

PRESENTATIONS

INTRODUCTIONS

2. WORKSHOP
There are no items for this section.

3. CONSENT CALENDAR

3A. | Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Regular Meeting of the Madera City Council, Special Meeting
of the City Council as the Successor Agency to the former Madera Redevelopment Agency and
Special Meeting of the Successor Housing Agency — February 14, 2018 (City/Successor
Agency/Successor Housing Agency)

3B. | Listing of Warrants Issued from February 1, 2018 to February 28, 2018 (Successor Agency)
Monthly Financial Reports — Successor Agency (Successor Agency)
Monthly Financial Reports — Code Enforcement (City)

3E. | Consideration of a Resolution Approving the List of Authorized Signers for the Account of the City
of Madera as Successor Agency to the former Madera Redevelopment Agency (Agency) and
Directing that No Less than Two Authorized Signers Shall Approve Payments from the Agency’s
Bank Account (Successor Agency)




3F. | Consideration of a Resolution Approving Certain Officers to Order the Deposit or Withdrawal of
Monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) (Successor Agency)

3G. | Consideration of Resolutions Authorizing the Mayor or Executive Director to Accept the
Conveyance of Real Property on Behalf of the Successor Agency and Successor Housing
Agency (Successor Agency/Successor Housing Agency)

3H. | Consideration of Resolutions Approving Amendments to the Successor Housing Agency and
Successor Agency to the Former Madera Redevelopment Agency FY 2017/2018 Budgets
(Successor Agency/Successor Housing Agency)

4. PROJECTS AND REPORTS
| 4A. |Consideration of a Resolution of the City Council of the City of Madera as the Successor Agency
to the Former Madera Redevelopment Agency of the City of Madera Approving the Issuance of
Refunding Bonds in Order to Refund Certain Outstanding Bonds of the Former Madera
Redevelopment Agency, Approving the Execution and Delivery of an Indenture of Trust and
Refunding Instructions, Approving the Sale of the Refunding Bonds to an Underwriter, and
Providing for Other Matters Properly Relating Thereto (Successor Agency)

5. AGREEMENTS
There are no items for this section.

6. HOUSING
There are no items for this section.

7. GENERAL
There are no items for this section.

8. AGENCY MEMBER REPORTS

9. CLOSED SESSION
There are no items for this section.

10. ADJOURN
The next Regular Meeting of the Successor Agency will be Wednesday, April 11, 2018.

The meeting room is accessible to the physically disabled, and the services of a translator can be made available. Requests for additional
accommodations for the disabled, signers, assistive listening devices, or translators needed to assist participation in this public meeting should be
made at least seventy two (72) hours prior to the meeting. Please call the Human Resources Office at (559) 661-5401. Those who are hearing
impaired may call 711 or 1-800-735-2929 for TTY Relay Service.

Any writing related to an agenda item for the open session of this meeting distributed to the Agency/City Council less than 72 hours before this
meeting is available for inspection at the Agency office located at 428 East Yosemite Avenue, Madera California 93638 during normal business
hours.

Para asistencia en Espaiiol sobre este aviso, por favor llame al (559) 661-5113.

I, Claudia Mendoza, Recording Secretary, declare under penalty of perjury that | posted the above Joint Meeting Agenda of
the Special Meeting of the Madera City Council, and Regular Meeting of the City Council as the Successor Agency for the
former Madera Redevelopment Agency and Special Meeting of the City Council as the Successor Housing Agency for March
14, 2018 to be held at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall near the front entrances of City Hall before the close

of business on Thursday, March 8, 2018.
Cldi, gndeza_

fem Claudia Mendoza, Successor Ageficy Recording Secretary




RETURN TO AGENDA

-
[

Y S Successor

A Agency

to the former Madera
Redevelopment Agency

AGENDA ITEM 3A

Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Regular Meeting of
the Madera City Council, Special Meeting of the City
Council as the Successor Agency to the former Madera
Redevelopment Agency and Special Meeting of the
Successor Housing Agency — February 14, 2018
(City/Successor Agency/Successor Housing Agency)

This agenda item will be delivered prior to
the meeting.



RETURN TO AGENDA

THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO
THE FORMER CITY OF MADERA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Memorandum To: The Honorable Chairman,
Agency Board and
Executive Director

From: Office of the Treasurer
Subject: Listing of Warrants Issued
Date: March 14, 2018

Attached, for your information, is the register of the warrants for the Successor Agency
to the former Redevelopment Agency covering obligations paid during the period of:

February 1, 2018 - February 28, 2018

Each demand has been audited and | hereby certify to their accuracy and that there were
sufficient funds for their payment.

General Warrants: #1253-1268 S 1,151,373.28

Respectfully submitted,

Lo ¥

SGsan O'Haro
Financial Services Manager

Bob Wilson
Successor Agency Executive Director




CHECK

1253
1254
1255
1256
1257
1258
1259
1260
1261
1262
1263
1264
1265
1266
1267
1268

THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO

THE FORMER CITY OF MADERA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
REGISTER OF AUDITED DEMANDS FOR BANK #1-UNION BANK MAIN ACCOUNT

March 14, 2018

PAYDATE ISSUED TO
02/01/2018 AT&T
02/01/2018 MADERA CLEANERS AND LAUNDRY INC.
02/01/2018 NORTHSTAR ENGINEERING GROUP INC
02/01/2018 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
02/01/2018 SANDY'S HOUSEKEEPING
02/01/2018 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST CO, NA
02/01/2018 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST CO, NA
02/01/2018 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST CO, NA
02/01/2018 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST CO, NA
02/23/2018 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS
02/23/2018 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS
02/23/2018 CITY OF MADERA
02/23/2018 MADERA CLEANERS AND LAUNDRY INC.
02/23/2018 MADERA COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
02/23/2018 PETTY CASH-RDA
02/23/2018 RICOH USA, INC

DESCRIPTION
Relocate Utilities Riverside Villas
Mat Cleaning
SW Industrial Study Professional Services
1/18 Utilities 428 E Yosemite Ave. & 5 E Yosemite Ave.
Custodial Svs for February 2018
Madera Bond Series 2008B Interest
Madera Bond Series 1998 Interest
Madera Bond Series 2003 Interest
Madera Bond Series 2008A Interest
City paid retiree medical bill March - Taubert
City paid retiree Rx bill 3/1/18-4/1/18 - Taubert
2/18 & 12/17 UB Svs 5 E Yosemite Ave.
Mat Cleaning
309 Malone St - MID
Petty cash reimbursement - recording fees & other supplies
Copier maintenance fee for period 01/18

BANK #1 - Union Bank Main Acct. Total

AMOUNT
15,196.98
4.50
8,410.00
1,413.83
425.00
86,321.88
128,456.25
325,537.50
584,943.75
143.67
169.80
184.77
4.50
75.22
75.17
10.46

$ 1,151,373.28



RETURN TO AGENDA

CITY OF MADERA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
REPORT TO SUCCESSOR AGENCY BOARD

SUCCESSOR AGENCY MEETING OF MARCH 14, 2018
SUCCESSOR AGENDA ITEM NUMBER /
APPROVED BY

Lo Gt

/ FINANCE DEPARTMENT

SUCCESSOR AGENCY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Subject: Monthly Financial Reports

Background: Each month the Finance Department will be including in the agenda
packet a set of reports that present the operating results for the Successor Agency during
the prior month. Reports for the Code Enforcement program are also included in this
presentation.

Recommendation: This report is for Successor Board Member review and no formal
action is being requested.

Discussion: Due to the timing of the Successor Agency meetings, it will not be possible
to reflect the results from each month based on information that is reconciled to the bank
statement, since the statements are not available from the bank in time to do so.
However, the information shown in the actual column is cumulative, so later months will
reflect any changes made to an earlier month based on the reconciliation of accounting
data to the bank and trustee statements.

CONSISTENCY WITH THE VISION MADERA 2025 PLAN
Approval of the monthly financial reports is not addressed in the vision or action plans;
there is no formal action being requested, therefore, no conflict exists with any of the

actions or goals contained in that plan.

Should the Successor Agency Board wish to have additional information, the Finance
Department will make every effort to meet those requests.

U:\Successor Agency\SA Monthly Rpts for meetings



03/07/2018
18:55:55

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 08

City of Madera,

CA - LIVE 11.3

FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT

a tyler erp solution

PAGE 1

glflxrpt

RETURN TO AGENDA

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
4020 Housing Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
40200000 Low/Mod Housing Fund
40200000 4163 Interest Income/Loans -203 0 -203 .00 .00 -203.00 .0%
40200000 4190 Rental Income 0 0 0 -2,100.00 .00 2,100.00 .0%
40200000 4434 Grant -16,000 0 -16,000 .00 .00 -16,000.00 0%
40200000 4659 Refunds and Reimbursements 0 0 0 -24,073.62 .00 24,073.62 .0%
40200000 4671 Sale of Real and Personal Pr -250,000 0 -250,000 -297,000.00 .00 47,000.00 118.8%
40200000 5000 Salaries/Full-time 5,631 0 5,631 3,282.45 .00 2,348.55 58.3%
40200000 5005 Salaries/Part-time 526 0 526 169.94 .00 356.06 32.3%
40200000 5105 Salaries/Leave Payout 354 0 354 2,509.04 .00 -2,155.04 708.8%
40200000 5300 Public Employee Retirement S 1,318 0 1,318 471.98 .00 846.02 35.8%
40200000 5302 Long Term Disability Insuran 16 0 16 7.55 .00 8.45 47.2%
40200000 5303 Life Insurance Premiums 3 0 3 1.66 .00 1.34 55.3%
40200000 5304 Workers Compensation Insuran 552 0 552 243.33 .00 308.67 44.1%
40200000 5305 Medicare Tax- Employer's Sha 97 0 97 89.36 .00 7.64 92.1%
40200000 5307 Deferred Comp/Part-Time 20 0 20 7.43 .00 12.57 37.2%
40200000 5308 Deferred Compensation/Full-t 321 0 321 118.45 .00 202.55 36.9%
40200000 5309 Unemployment Insurance 16 0 16 110.99 .00 -94.99 693.7%
40200000 5310 Section 125 Benefit Allow. 871 0 871 561.53 .00 309.47 64.5%
40200000 6401 Gas and Electric Utilities 4,000 0 4,000 499.80 .00 3,500.20 12.5%
40200000 6402 Telephone/Fax Charges 350 0 350 145.23 .00 204.77 41.5%
40200000 6411 Advertising/Bids and Notices 800 0 800 900.94 .00 -100.94 112.6%
40200000 6416 Office Supplies/Expendable 200 0 200 2.05 .00 197.95 1.0%
40200000 6418 Postage / Other Mailing Char 100 0 100 .00 .00 100.00 .0%
40200000 6440 Contracted Services 30,000 0 30,000 8,201.08 .00 21,798.92 27.3%
40200000 6480 Adopt-A-School Grant Program 0 0 0 188.00 .00 -188.00 .0%
40200000 6485 Rehabilitation Costs 150,000 0 150,000 8,436.54 .00 141,563 .46 5.6%
40200000 6487 Disposal Costs 0 0 0 10,963.50 .00 -10,963.50 .0%
40200000 6515 Taxes and Assessments 2,000 0 2,000 75.22 .00 1,924.78 3.8%
40200000 6530 Conference/Training/Ed 100 0 100 .00 .00 100.00 .0%
40200000 6532 Maintenance/Other Supplies 400 0 400 85.00 .00 315.00 21.3%
40200000 6562 Retiree Insurance Premiums 0 0 0 125.05 .00 -125.05 .0%
40200000 7030 Facilities And Improvements 450,000 0 450,000 2,100.00 .00 447,900.00 .5%

TOTAL Low/Mod Housing Fund 381,472 0 381,472 -283,877.50 .00 665,349.50 -74.4%

TOTAL Housing Fund 381,472 0 381,472 -283,877.50 .00 665,349.50 -74.4%

TOTAL REVENUES -266,203 0 -266,203 -323,173.62 .00 56,970.62
TOTAL EXPENSES 647,675 0 647,675 39,296.12 .00 608,378.88




03/07/2018

munis

a tyler erp solution

City of Madera, CA - LIVE 11.3 PAGE 2
18:55:55 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 08
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
4030 Redev Prop Tax Trust Fd APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
40300000 Non Housing Tax Increment
40300000 4000 Current Secured Property Tax -3,686,763 0 -3,686,763 -3,686,763.00 .00 .00 100.0%
40300000 8200 Transfer Out 3,875,445 0 3,875,445 3,686,763.00 .00 188,682.00 95.1%
TOTAL Non Housing Tax Increment 188,682 0 188,682 .00 .00 188,682.00 .0%
TOTAL Redev Prop Tax Trust Fd 188,682 0 188,682 .00 .00 188,682.00 .0%
TOTAL REVENUES -3,686,763 0 -3,686,763 -3,686,763.00 .00 .00
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,875,445 0 3,875,445 3,686,763.00 .00 188,682.00



2 Mmunis

a tyler erp solution

03/07/2018 City of Madera, CA - LIVE 11.3 PAGE 3
18:55:55 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 08

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED ‘ AVAILABLE PCT
5750 Successor Agency Admin APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

57500000 Successor Agency Admin

57500000 4355 Transfer In -250,000 0 -250,000 -250,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
57500000 5000 Salaries/Full-time 219,753 0 219,753 85,029.27 .00 134,723.73 38.7%
57500000 5005 Salaries/Part-time 20,522 0 20,522 5,403.57 .00 15,118.43 26.3%
57500000 5105 Salaries/Leave Payout 13,819 0 13,819 55,500.02 .00 -41,681.02 401.6%
57500000 5300 Public Employee Retirement S 51,419 0 51,419 11,925.43 .00 39,493.57 23.2%
57500000 5302 Long Term Disability Insuran 624 0 624 202.91 .00 421.09 32.5%
57500000 5303 Life Insurance Premiums 136 0 136 44 .40 .00 91.60 32.6%
57500000 5304 Workers Compensation Insuran 20,157 0 20,157 6,391.22 .00 13,765.78 31.7%
57500000 5305 Medicare Tax- Employer's Sha 3,768 0 3,768 1,720.96 .00 2,047.04 45.7%
57500000 5307 Deferred Comp/Part-Time 770 0 770 164.41 .00 605.59 21.4%
57500000 5308 Deferred Compensation/Full-t 5,014 0 5,014 4,038.58 .00 975.42 80.5%
57500000 5309 Unemployment Insurance 630 0 630 2,473.84 .00 -1,843.84 392.7%
57500000 5310 Section 125 Benefit Allow. 33,978 0 33,978 12,421.10 .00 21,556.90 36.6%
57500000 6401 Gas and Electric Utilities 4,000 0 4,000 12,179.71 .00 -8,179.71 304.5%
57500000 6402 Telephone/Fax Charges 3,500 0 3,500 1,298.33 .00 2,201.67 37.1%
57500000 6414 Professional Dues 300 0 300 200.00 .00 100.00 66.7%
57500000 6415 Publications/Subscriptions 100 0 100 39.00 .00 61.00 39.0%
57500000 6416 Office Supplies/Expendable 1,500 0 1,500 54.09 .00 1,445.91 3.6%
57500000 6420 Mileage Reimbursements 1,200 0 1,200 460.00 .00 740.00 38.3%
57500000 6440 Contracted Services 20,500 0 20,500 4,554 .62 .00 15,945.38 22.2%
57500000 6515 Taxes and Assessments 800 0 800 341.07 .00 458.93 42.6%
57500000 6530 Conference/Training/Ed 3,312 0 3,312 480.00 .00 2,832.00 14.5%
57500000 6532 Maintenance/Other Supplies 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 0%
57500000 6562 Retiree Insurance Premiums 0 0 0 676.21 .00 -676.21 0%

TOTAL Successor Agency Admin 160,802 0 160,802 -44,401.26 .00 205,203.26 -27.6%

TOTAL Successor Agency Admin 160,802 0 160,802 -44,401.26 .00 205,203.26 -27.6%

TOTAL REVENUES -250,000 0 -250,000 -250,000.00 .00 .00
TOTAL EXPENSES 410,802 0 410,802 205,598.74 .00 205,203.26



03/07/2018

a tyler erp solution

City of Madera, CA - LIVE 11.3 PAGE 4
18:55:55 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 08

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6050 Non Housing Bond Proceeds APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
60500000 Non Housing Bond Proceeds
60500000 4201 Services for Other Agencies 0 0 0 -800.00 .00 800.00 .0%
60500000 5000 Salaries/Full-time 95,335 0 95,335 61,288.63 .00 34,046.37 64.3%
60500000 5005 Salaries/Part-time 8,858 0 8,858 3,164.21 .00 5,693.79 35.7%
60500000 5105 Salaries/Leave Payout 6,077 0 6,077 42,352.63 .00 -36,275.63 696.9%
60500000 5300 Public Employee Retirement S 23,458 0 23,458 8,670.13 .00 14,787.87 37.0%
60500000 5302 Long Term Disability Insuran 272 0 272 144 .37 .00 127.63 53.1%
60500000 5303 Life Insurance Premiums 62 0 62 31.56 .00 30.44 50.9%
60500000 5304 Workers Compensation Insuran 8,741 0 8,741 4,619.44 .00 4,121.56 52.8%
60500000 5305 Medicare Tax- Employer's Sha 1,634 0 1,634 1,594.85 .00 39.15 97.6%
60500000 5307 Deferred Comp/Part-Time 333 0 333 125.44 .00 207.56 37.7%
60500000 5308 Deferred Compensation/Full-t 2,;137 0 2,137 2,671.00 .00 -534.00 125.0%
60500000 5309 Unemployment Insurance 324 0 324 1,882.39 .00 -1,558.39 581.0%
60500000 5310 Section 125 Benefit Allow. 12,769 0 12,769 9,478.67 .00 3,290.33 74.2%
60500000 6401 Gas and Electric Utilities 4,000 0 4,000 990.04 .00 3,009.96 24.8%
60500000 6402 Telephone/Fax Charges 2,000 0 2,000 145.23 .00 1,854.77 7.3%
60500000 6416 Office Supplies/Expendable 0 0 0 2.05 .00 -2.05 .0%
60500000 6440 Contracted Services 52,000 0 52,000 804.18 .00 51,195.82 1.5%
60500000 6515 Taxes and Assessments 1,000 0 1,000 102.39 .00 897.61 10.2%
60500000 6532 Maintenance/Other Supplies 33,500 0 33,500 .00 .00 33,500.00 .0%
60500000 6562 Retiree Insurance Premiums 0 0 0 125.05 .00 -125.05 .0%
60500000 6804 Infrastructure Study 70,000 0 70,000 8,410.00 52,413.55 9,176.45 86.9%
60500000 7030 Facilities And Improvements 350,000 0 350,000 .00 .00 350,000.00 .0%
60500000 7050 Construction/Infrastructure 3,438,410 -1,001,160 2,437,250 15,027.65 115,971.59 2,306,250.76 5.4%

TOTAL Non Housing Bond Proceeds 4,110,910 -1,001,160 3,109,750 160,829.91 168,385.14 2,780,534.95 10.6%

TOTAL Non Housing Bond Proceeds 4,110,910 -1,001,160 3,109,750 160,829.91 168,385.14 2,780,534.95 10.6%

TOTAL REVENUES 0 0 0 -800.00 .00 800.00
TOTAL EXPENSES 4,110,910 -1,001,160 3,109,750 161,629.91 168,385.14 2,779,734.95



03/07/2018

%% Munis

a tyler erp solution

City of Madera, CA - LIVE 11.3 PAGE 5
18:55:55 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 08
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6060 LowMod Housing Bond Proceeds APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
60600000 LowMod Housing Bond Proceeds
60600000 6440 Contracted Services 0 0 0 49,735.00 -131,357.72 81,622.72 .0%
60600000 7030 Facilities And Improvements 309,810 0 309,810 106,818.47 .00 202,991.53 34.5%
TOTAL LowMod Housing Bond Proceeds 309,810 0 309,810 156,553.47 -131,357.72 284,614 .25 8.1%
TOTAL LowMod Housing Bond Proceeds 309,810 0 309,810 156,553.47 -131,357.72 284,614 .25 8.1%
TOTAL EXPENSES 309,810 0 309,810 156,553.47 -131,357.72 284,614 .25



= munis

a tyler erp solution

03/07/2018 City of Madera, CA - LIVE 11.3 PAGE 6
18:55:55 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 08
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
8040 Debt Svc Fund - SA APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
80400000 Debt Svc Fund/Successor Agency
80400000 4162 Interest Income 0 0 0 -58,798.86 .00 58,798.86 .0%
80400000 4355 Transfer In -3,674,522 0 -3,674,522 -3,436,763.00 .00 -237,759.00 93.5%
80400000 6440 Contracted Services 93,997 0 93,997 7,526.00 .00 86,471.00 8.0%
80400000 8000 Interest Expense 2,278,015 0 2,278,015 2,278,135.25 .00 -120.25 100.0%
80400000 8001 Principal Payment 1,280,000 0 1,280,000 1,280,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL Debt Svc Fund/Successor Agency -22,510 0 -22,510 70,099.39 .00 -92,609.39-311.4%
TOTAL Debt Svc Fund - SA -22,510 0 -22,510 70,099.39 .00 -92,609.39-311.4%
TOTAL REVENUES -3,674,522 0 -3,674,522 -3,495,561.86 .00 -178,960.14
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,652,012 0 3,652,012 3,565,661.25 .00 86,350.75



% munis

a tyler erp solution

03/07/2018 City of Madera, CA - LIVE 11.3 PAGE 7
18:55:55 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 08

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

GRAND TOTAL 5,129,166 -1,001,160 4,128,006 59,204.01 37,027.42 4,031,774.57 2.3%



< Munis

a tyler erp solution

03/07/2018 City of Madera, CA - LIVE 11.3 PAGE 1
18:58:29 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 08 RETURN TO AGENDA
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1020 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

10204400 Code Enforcement

10204400 4076 Registration Fee -16,750 0 -16,750 -3,280.00 .00 -13,470.00 19.6%
10204400 4203 Background Check/Report Fee -900 0 -900 -425.00 .00 -475.00 47.2%
10204400 4228 Revenue/ Graffitti Ordinance 0 0 0 -238.00 .00 238.00 .0%
10204400 4551 Fines/Penalties for Violati -418,290 0 -418,290 -251,989.52 .00 -166,300.48 60.2%
10204400 4554 Vehicle Abatement Fee -45,000 0 -45,000 -52,118.28 .00 7,118.28 115.8%
10204400 4555 Multi-Family Inspection Fees 0 0 0 -847.00 .00 847.00 .0%
10204400 4556 Revenue/ Foreclosures -27,000 0 -27,000 -15,660.61 .00 -11,339.39 58.0%
10204400 4561 Rental Business License Insp -100,000 0 -100,000 .00 .00 -100,000.00 .0%
10204400 4562 Taxi Cab Inspection Fee -1,140 0 -1,140 -390.00 .00 -750.00 34.2%
10204400 4659 Refunds and Reimbursements -16,000 0 -16,000 -301.00 .00 -15,699.00 1.9%
10204400 4684 Cost Recovery for Weed Abate -10,000 0 -10,000 -1,567.38 .00 -8,432.62 15.7%
10204400 5000 Salaries/Full-time 552,463 0 552,463 331,358.22 .00 221,104.48 60.0%
10204400 5005 Salaries/Part-time 86,490 0 86,490 31,607.79 .00 54,881.73 36.5%
10204400 5100 Salaries/Overtime 0 0 0 2,568.98 .00 -2,568.98 .0%
10204400 5105 Salaries/Leave Payout 11,966 0 11,966 13,886.81 .00 -1,920.48 116.0%
10204400 5110 Salaries/Uniform Pay 1,500 0 1,500 1,750.00 .00 -250.00 116.7%
10204400 5300 Public Employee Retirement S 123,856 0 123,856 51,466.26 .00 72,389.99 41.6%
10204400 5302 Long Term Disability Insuran 1,822 0 1,822 999.29 .00 822.67 54.8%
10204400 5303 Life Insurance Premiums 542 0 542 307.42 .00 234.80 56.7%
10204400 5304 Workers Compensation Insuran 56,469 0 56,469 31,462.92 .00 25,005.75 55.7%
10204400 5305 Medicare Tax- Employer's Sha 9,782 0 9,782 5,175.18 .00 4,607.25 52.9%
10204400 5307 Deferred Comp/Part-Time 3,243 0 3,243 1,272.55 .00 1,970.81 39.2%
10204400 5308 Deferred Compensation/Full-t 26,791 0 26,791 14,821.30 .00 11,970.08 55.3%
10204400 5309 Unemployment Insurance 3,106 0 3,106 2,575.30 .00 530.30 82.9%
10204400 5310 Section 125 Benefit Allow. 185,270 0 185,270 100,068.85 .00 85,201.25 54.0%
10204400 6401 Gas and Electric Utilities 15,000 0 15,000 .00 .00 15,000.00 .0%
10204400 6402 Telephone/Fax Charges 8,000 0 8,000 2,749.35 .00 5,250.65 34.4%
10204400 6411 Advertising/Bids and Notices 1,000 0 1,000 487.84 .00 512.16 48.8%
10204400 6414 Professional Dues 525 0 525 320.00 .00 205.00 61.0%
10204400 6415 Publications/Subscriptions 250 0 250 194.72 .00 55.28 77.9%
10204400 6416 Office Supplies/Expendable 6,000 0 6,000 3,181.39 .00 2,818.61 53.0%
10204400 6418 Postage / Other Mailing Char 8,000 0 8,000 5,272.75 .00 2,727.25 65.9%
10204400 6425 Vehicle Fuel, Supplies & Mai 7,000 0 7,000 2,192.13 .00 4,807.87 31.3%
10204400 6437 Weed Abatement Expense 10,000 0 10,000 835.50 .00 9,164.50 8.4%
10204400 6440 Contracted Services 80,000 0 80,000 6,904.08 2,315.61 70,780.31 11.5%
10204400 6530 Conference/Training/Ed 10,000 0 10,000 5,378.35 .00 4,621.65 53.8%
10204400 6532 Maintenance/Other Supplies 10,000 0 10,000 1,553.60 .00 8,446.40 15.5%
10204400 6902 Interfund Charges- Central S 600 0 600 378.88 .00 221.12 63.1%



. Munis

a tyler erp sclution

03/07/2018 City of Madera, CA - LIVE 11.3 PAGE 2
18:58:29 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 08

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1020 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
10204400 6907 Interfund Chrg/Vehicle Replc 12,000 0 12,000 7,000.00 .00 5,000.00 58.3%
10204400 6908 Interfund Chrg/Vehicle Maint 19,255 0 19,255 11,235.00 .00 8,020.32 58.3%
10204400 6918 Interfund Charges- Comp Main 77,369 0 77,369 48,990.00 .00 28,379.00 63.3%
10204400 6920 Interfund Charges - Computer 14,616 0 14,616 9,744.00 .00 4,872.28 66.7%
TOTAL Code Enforcement 707,836 0 707,836 368,921.67 2,315.61 336,598.84 52.4%
TOTAL General Fund 707,836 0 707,836 368,921.67 2,315.61 336,598.84 52.4%

TOTAL REVENUES -635,080 0 -635,080 -326,816.79 .00 -308,263.21

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,342,916 0 1,342,916 695,738.46 2,315.61 644,862.05



03/07/2018

a tyler erp solution

City of Madera, CA - LIVE 11.3 PAGE 3
18:58:29 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 08

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1081 General Fund - LEA Tire Grant APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
10814460 Tire Amnesty Grant
10814460 4559 Tire Amnesty Grant -60,230 0 -60,230 -49,583.18 .00 -10,646.82 82.3%
10814460 5000 Salaries/Full-time 8,480 0 8,480 1,231.04 .00 7,248.96 14.5%
10814460 5300 Public Employee Retirement S 2,388 0 2,388 1,761.35 .00 626.66 73.8%
10814460 5302 Long Term Disability Insuran 31 0 31 5.75 .00 24.78 18.8%
10814460 5303 Life Insurance Premiums 0 0 0 1.77 .00 -1.77 .0%
10814460 5304 Workers Compensation Insuran 748 0 748 141.17 .00 606.51 18.9%
10814460 5305 Medicare Tax- Employer's Sha 128 0 128 24 .37 .00 103.75 19.0%
10814460 5308 Deferred Compensation/Full-t 356 0 356 65.85 .00 290.31 18.5%
10814460 5309 Unemployment Insurance 254 0 254 .00 .00 254 .40 .0%
10814460 5310 Section 125 Benefit Allow. 3,386 0 3,386 729.65 .00 2,656.25 21.5%
10814460 6412 Advertising/Other 1,866 0 1,866 567.00 .00 1,299.00 30.4%
10814460 6418 Postage / Other Mailing Char 1,029 0 1,029 .00 .00 1,029.00 .0%
10814460 6440 Contracted Services 40,690 0 40,690 7,980.00 32,500.00 210.00 99.5%
10814460 6532 Maintenance/Other Supplies 911 0 911 337.96 .00 573.04 37.1%

TOTAL Tire Amnesty Grant 37 0 37 -36,737.27 32,500.00 4,274.07 %

TOTAL General Fund - LEA Tire Grant 37 0 37 -36,737.27 32,500.00 4,274.07 %

TOTAL REVENUES -60,230 0 -60,230 -49,583.18 .00 -10,646.82
TOTAL EXPENSES 60,267 0 60,267 12,845.91 32,500.00 14,920.89



% Munis

a tyler erp solution

03/07/2018 City of Madera, CA - LIVE 11.3 PAGE 4
18:58:29 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 08

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

GRAND TOTAL 707,873 0 707,873 332,184.40 34,815.61 340,872.91 51.8%



RETURN TO AGENDA

REPORT TO THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY
TO THE FORMER MADERA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

BOARD MEETING OF: March 14, 2018
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 3E

APPROVED BY:

Ay N

Executive Director

Subject: Consideration of a Resolution Approving the List of Authorized Signers for
the Account of the City of Madera as Successor Agency to the former
Madera Redevelopment Agency (Agency) and Directing that No Less than
Two Authorized Signers Shall Approve Payments from the Agency’s Bank
Account

Summary: The Successor Agency will consider a resolution approving the list of
authorized signers for the Agency’s bank account.

HISTORY/BACKGROUND

There has been an unwritten requirement calling for the signature of two authorized signers
before monies can be paid from the Agency’s bank account. Requiring two signatures from
the list of authorized signers to withdraw funds safeguards the Agency’s assets.

SITUATION

Successor Agency Resolution SA 18-02 currently lists as authorized signers:
Robert Wilson, Business Manager
Steve Frasier, City Administrator
Tim L. Przybyla, Agency Treasurer

The appointment of Robert Wilson as Executive Director necessitates the Successor Agency
to update its list of authorized officers to sign for the Agency’s bank account. Staff is
recommending that the authorized signers for the Agency’s bank accounts be:

Robert Wilson, Executive Director

Steve Frasier, City Administrator

Tim L. Przybyla, Agency Treasurer

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the Successor Agency adopt the resolution approving the revised list of
authorized signers for the Agency’s account.

BW

Attachment:
-Resolution



RESOLUTION NO. SA 18-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MADERA AS THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY
TO THE FORMER MADERA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY (AGENCY)
APPROVING THE LIST OF AUTHORIZED SIGNERS FOR THE ACCOUNT
AND DIRECTING THAT NO LESS THAN TWO AUTHORIZED SIGNERS
SHALL APPROVE PAYMENTS FROM THE AGENCY’S ACCOUNT

WHEREAS, the Agency’s operations require the use of a financial institution to
perform banking and other financial functions; and

WHEREAS the Agency maintains a list of authorized signers on its bank account
as shown in Exhibit “A”, attached to this resolution and incorporated by reference

herein; and

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to establish the requirement that no less than
two (2) authorized signers shall approve payments from the Agency’s account.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MADERA AS THE
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FORMER MADERA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
HEREBY finds orders and resolves as follows:

1.

2.

The above recitals are true and correct.

The list of signers on the Agency’s bank account as shown in Exhibit “A”
to this resolution is hereby approved.

The Successor Agency Board directs that no fewer than two (2)
authorized signers must approve the payment of monies from the
Agency’s account.

A signed copy of this resolution shall be forwarded to the office of the
Finance Director who shall maintain compliance with the approved list of
signers.

This resolution is effective immediately.

L S A A S



Exhibit “A”

List of Authorized Signers on the Agency’s Bank Account

Robert Wilson, Executive Director
Steve Frazier, City Administrator

Tim L. Przybyla, Agency Treasurer



RETURN TO AGENDA

REPORT TO THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY
TO THE FORMER MADERA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

BOARD MEETING OF: March 14, 2018
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 3F

APPROVED BY:

Executive Director

Subject: Consideration of a Resolution Approving Certain Officers to Order the
Deposit or Withdrawal of Monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund
(LAIF)

Summary: The Successor Agency will consider a resolution authorizing
investment of monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and
stipulating certain officers authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal
of monies in LAIF.

HISTORY/BACKGROUND
Successor Agency Resolution SA 18-01 currently lists authorized signers to order the
deposit or withdrawal of monies in LAIF:

Steve Frazier, City Administrator

Robert Wilson, Business Manager

Tim L. Przybyla, Agency Treasurer

SITUATION
The retirement of Executive Director Jim Taubert, and appointment of Robert Wilson as
Executive Director necessitates the Successor Agency adopt a new resolution stipulating
its authorized signers. The authorized signers would be:

Robert Wilson, Executive Director

Tim L. Przybyla, Agency Treasurer

Steve Frazier, City Administrator

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Successor Agency Board adopt the resolution authorizing
investment of monies in LAIF and stipulating certain officers authorized to order the deposit
or withdrawal of monies in LAIF.

BW/

Attachment:
-Resolution




RESOLUTION NO. SA 18-__

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MADERA
AS THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FORMER MADERA
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF MADERA APPROVING
THE LIST OF AUTHORIZED SIGNERS FOR THE AGENCY’S
ACCOUNT WITH THE LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF)

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Chapter 730 of the statutes of 1976 Section 16429.1
was added to the California Government Code to create a Local Agency Investment
Fund in the State Treasury for the deposit of money of a local agency for purposes of
investment by the State Treasurer; and

WHEREAS the City Council of the City of Madera as the Successor Agency to
the former Madera Redevelopment Agency (“Agency”) utilizes its account in LAIF for
the purpose of conducting its business; and

WHEREAS the Agency desires to maintain property safeguards over its financial
assets through the identification of individuals authorized to approve payments from the
Agency’s accounts; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has new officers who need to become an authorized
signer on the LAIF account;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MADERA AS THE
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FORMER MADERA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
HEREBY finds orders and resolves as follows:

1. The above recitals are true and correct.

2. The list of signers on the LAIF account as shown in Exhibit “A” to this
resolution and incorporated by reference herein is approved.

N A signed copy of this resolution shall be forwarded to the office of the
Finance Director.

4. The Successor Agency shall mail a certified copy of this resolution to LAIF
as notification of the identity of the authorized signers as shown in Exhibit
“A” to this resolution.

5. This resolution is effective immediately.

Lo A A A



Exhibit “A”

List of Authorized Signers on the LAIF Account

Robert Wilson, Executive Director

Tim L. Przybyla, Agency Treasurer

Steve Frazier, City Administrator



RETURN TO AGENDA|

REPORT TO THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY AND

SUCCESSOR HOUSING AGENCY
TO THE FORMER MADERA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

BOARD MEETING OF: March 14, 2018
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 3G

APPROVED BY:

By o

Executive Director

Subject: Consideration of Resolutions Authorizing the Mayor or Executive Director
to Accept the Conveyance of Real Property on Behalf of the Successor
Agency and Successor Housing Agency

Summary: The Successor Agency and Successor Housing Agency will consider
approving resolutions authorizing the Mayor or Executive Director to
accept Grant Deeds and Deeds of Easements on behalf of the Successor
Agency and Successor Housing Agency.

HISTORY

State law requires that before a deed, which conveys property to a governmental agency
may be recorded, a certificate of acceptance executed by an officer of the Agency must be
attached. Currently the Agency provides this authorization on a conveyance-by-conveyance
basis. The attached resolutions, if adopted, will authorize either the Mayor or City
Administrator to accept property on behalf of the Successor Agency or Successor Housing
Agency to aid in the continued sale and disbursement of Agency-owned commercial and
housing properties as called for in ABx1 26.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the following actions:
1. The Successor Agency adopt the resolution authorizing either the Mayor or Executive
Director to accept grant deeds and deeds of easements on behalf of the City of
Madera as Successor Agency of the former Madera Redevelopment Agency.

2. The Successor Housing Agency adopt the resolution authorizing either the Mayor or
Executive Director to accept grant deeds and deeds of easements on behalf of the
City of Madera as Successor Housing Agency of the former Madera Redevelopment
Agency

BW

Attachments:
-Resolutions (SA/SHA)




RESOLUTION NO. SA

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MADERA
AS THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FORMER MADERA
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF MADERA
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR OF THE
AGENCY TO ACCEPT GRANT DEEDS AND DEEDS OF EASEMENTS
ON BEHALF OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 27281 requires that before a grant or
deed conveying an interest in or easement upon real property to a public agency may be
recorded, it must first be accepted by the agency and the acceptance must be evidenced in
writing on the deed or grant document; and

WHEREAS the Executive Director of the Successor Agency is responsible for the review
and approval of all grants or deeds conveying an interest or easement upon real property to be
used by the Agency; and

WHEREAS Government Code Section 27281 authorizes the Agency to delegate the
authority to accept such deeds or grants to one or more of its officers or agents; and

WHEREAS, many of such conveyances are routine in nature and occur on a regular and
frequent basis.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MADERA AS THE
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FORMER MADERA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY HEREBY
finds orders and resolves as follows:

1. The above recitals are true and correct.

2. The Mayor or Executive Director are authorized and designated as agents of the
Agency to accept and consent to all conveyances of interests in or easements
upon real property for all purposes, and evidence such acceptance and consent in
writing on such document.

- The Mayor or Executive Director are authorized and designated to accept and
consent to all other conveyances of interests in real property to the Agency and
evidence in writing such acceptance and consent on the conveyance document.

4. The foregoing designations and authorizations are only valid for grants, deeds or
other documents as described above which have previously been approved as to
form by the City Attorney.

5. The Recording Secretary of the Agency shall certify to the adoption of this

resolution and shall cause a certified copy of this resolution to be recorded in the
office of the County Recorder of Madera County.

EEE S S I S



RESOLUTION NO. SHA

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MADERA
AS THE SUCCESSOR HOUSING AGENCY TO THE FORMER MADERA
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF MADERA
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ACCEPT
GRANT DEEDS AND DEEDS OF EASEMENTS ON BEHALF OF THE
SUCCESSOR HOUSING AGENCY

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 27281 requires that before a grant or
deed conveying an interest in or easement upon real property to a public agency may be
recorded, it must first be accepted by the agency and the acceptance must be evidenced in
writing on the deed or grant document; and

WHEREAS the Executive Director of the Successor Housing Agency is responsible for
the review and approval of all grants or deeds conveying an interest or easement upon real
property to be used by the Agency; and

WHEREAS Government Code Section 27281 authorizes the Agency to delegate the
authority to accept such deeds or grants to one or more of its officers or agents; and

WHEREAS, many of such conveyances are routine in nature and occur on a regular and
frequent basis.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MADERA AS THE
SUCCESSOR HOUSING AGENCY TO THE FORMER MADERA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
HEREBY finds orders and resolves as follows:

1. The above recitals are true and correct.

2. The Mayor or Executive Director are authorized and designated as agents of the
Agency to accept and consent to all conveyances of interests in or easements
upon real property for all purposes, and evidence such acceptance and consent in
writing on such document.

3 The Mayor or Executive Director are authorized and designated to accept and
consent to all other conveyances of interests in real property to the Agency and
evidence in writing such acceptance and consent on the conveyance document.

4. The foregoing designations and authorizations are only valid for grants, deeds or
other documents as described above which have previously been approved as to
form by the City Attorney.

B The Recording Secretary of the Agency shall certify to the adoption of this

resolution and shall cause a certified copy of this resolution to be recorded in the
office of the County Recorder of Madera County.

LRSI S A R



RETURN TO AGENDA

REPORT TO THE SUCCESSOR HOUSING AGENCY AND THE

SUCCESSOR AGENCY
OF THE FORMER MADERA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

BOARD MEETING OF: March 14, 2018
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 3H

APPROVED BY:

s B ——

Executive Director

Subject: Consideration of Resolutions Approving Amendments to the
Successor Housing Agency and Successor Agency to the Former
Madera Redevelopment Agency FY 2017/2018 Budgets

DISCUSSION: The goal of the mid-year budget adjustment is to reevaluate activity to
date for the current year and make projections for the remaining portion of the year. At
this time the most notable adjustments being requested follow:

Successor Housing Agency
Revenue increase for anticipated sale of additional Riverside lots $180,000
Salary Leave Payout increase for retiree $80,000
Acquisitions — setup expenditure budget for negotiated property purchase and
related activity $400,000
Rehabilitation Costs — decrease targeted rehab budget $140,000
Facilities and Improvements — decrease for property acquisition $200,000
Successor Agency
Salary budget in the system needs to be adjusted to match ROPS approved
admin budget

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the following actions:
1. The Successor Housing Agency adopt the resolution approving Amendments to
the Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Budget.
2. The Successor Agency adopt the resolution approving Amendments to the Fiscal
Year 2017/2018 Budget.

BW

Attachments:
-Resolutions (Successor Housing Agency & Successor Agency)
-Exhibits




RESOLUTION NO. SHA 18-__

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MADERA
AS THE SUCCESSOR HOUSING AGENCY TO THE FORMER
MADERA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY APPROVING AMENDMENTS
TO THE SUCCESSOR HOUSING AGENCY FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018
BUDGET

WHEREAS, Agency staff has completed a mid-year budget review and determined
that certain budget amendments are necessary; and

WHEREAS, funds are available for Exhibit A amendments attached; and

WHEREAS, the amendments to the Successor Housing Fiscal Year 2017/2018

Budget,

listed in Exhibit A attached hereto, are necessary to fund projected activity of the

Successor Housing Agency.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MADERA AS THE
SUCCESSOR HOUSING AGENCY TO THE FORMER MADERA REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY HEREBY finds orders and resolves as follows:

1.

2.

The above recitals are true and correct.

The appropriations for the items listed in Exhibit A, attached hereto are
approved.

A signed copy of this resolution shall be forwarded to the office of the
Finance Director who is authorized to take such action as necessary to
implement the terms of this resolution.

This resolution is effective immediately upon adoption.

* %k k k k k k%



EXHIBIT A

SUCCESSOR HOUSING AGENCY
TO THE FORMER MADERA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Budget Appropriations: Res. SHA 18- 3/14/2018

Mid Year Budget Amendments - Fiscal Year 2017/18

ORG OBJECT
FUND CODE CODE DESCRIPTION Debit Credit
Housing Fund 4020
Revenue Decrease Increase
40200000 4190 Rental Income 2,100
40200000 4659 Refunds and Reimbursements 26,000
40200000 4671 Sale of Real and Personal Prop 200,000
TOTAL 228,100
Expenditures Increase Decrease
40200000 5105 Salaries/Leave Payout 80,000
40200000 6411 Advertising/Bids and Notices 800
40200000 6480 Adopt-A-School Grant Program 3,209
40200000 6485 Rehabilitation Costs 140,000
40200000 6487 Disposal Costs 20,000
40200000 6562 Retiree Insurance Premiums 250
40200000 6802 Acquisitions 400,000
40200000 7030 Facilities And Improvements - 200,000
TOTAL 504,259 340,000

4190 - Final rent payments received for 303 Central

4659 - Reflect receipt of funds for lost affordable unit Exterior Home Improvement Grant

4671 - Projecting the sale of Riverside lots.

5105 — Increase for retiree

6802 - Increase acquisition budget for cost associated with property acquisition and related activity.
6485 - Decrease Target Rehab budget
7030 - Move budget to acquisition



WHEREAS, Agency staff has completed a mid-year budget review and determined

RESOLUTION NO. SA 18-__

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MADERA
AS THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FORMER MADERA
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY APPROVING AMENDMENTS TO THE
SUCCESSOR AGENCY FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018 BUDGET

that certain budget amendments are necessary; and

WHEREAS, funds are available for Exhibit A amendments attached; and

WHEREAS, the amendments to the Successor Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Budget,
listed in Exhibit A attached hereto, are necessary to fund projected activity of the

Successor Agency Funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MADERA AS THE

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FORMER MADERA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
HEREBY finds orders and resolves as follows:

1.

&

The above recitals are true and correct.

The appropriations for the items listed in Exhibit A, attached hereto are
approved.

A signed copy of this resolution shall be forwarded to the office of the
Finance Director who is authorized to take such action as necessary to
implement the terms of this resolution.

This resolution is effective immediately upon adoption.

* k k k k k k%



EXHIBIT A

SUCCESSOR AGENCY

TO THE FORMER MADERA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Budget Appropriations: Res. SA 18-

3/14/2018

Mid Year Budget Amendments - Fiscal Year 2017/18

ORG OBJECT

FUND CODE CODE DESCRIPTION Debit Credit

RPTTF Fund 4030
Expenditures Increase Decrease
40300000 8200 Transfer Out 49,077
8200 - Entry will balance transfers in/out

Successor Agency Admin Fund 5750
Expenditures Increase Decrease
57500000 5000 Salaries/Full-time 98,277
57500000 5005 Salaries/Part-time 9,178
57500000 5105 Salaries/Leave Payout 6,180
57500000 5300 Public Employee Retirement Sys 22,983
57500000 5302 Long Term Disability Insurance 279
57500000 5303 Life Insurance Premiums 61
57500000 5304 Workers Compensation Insurance 8,242
57500000 5305 Medicare Tax- Employer's Share 1,685
57500000 5307 Deferred Comp/Part-Time 345
57500000 5308 Deferred Compensation/Full-tim 1,904
57500000 5309 Unemployment Insurance 282
57500000 5310 Section 125 Benefit Allow. 15,195

TOTAL 164,611

Correct administrative salary budget in MUNIS per ROPS approval.

Successor Agency Debt Service Fund 8040
Revenue Decrease Increase
80400000 4162 Interest Income 75,000

4162 - Setup interest income budget



RETURN TO AGENDA

REPORT TO THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FORMER
MADERA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Approved by: Board Meeting of: March 14, 2018

; Agenda Number: in

reasurer

Executive Director

SUBJECT

CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MADERA AS THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FORMER MADERA
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF MADERA APPROVING THE ISSUANCE
OF REFUNDING BONDS IN ORDER TO REFUND CERTAIN OUTSTANDING BONDS OF
THE FORMER MADERA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, APPROVING THE EXECUTION
AND DELIVERY OF AN INDENTURE OF TRUST AND REFUNDING INSTRUCTIONS,
APPROVING THE SALE OF THE REFUNDING BONDS TO AN UNDERWRITER, AND
PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS PROPERLY RELATING THERETO

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Successor Agency Board adopt the resolution approving the issuance of
refunding bonds, approving the execution of certain documents, approving the sale of the
refunding bonds to Brandis Tallman LLC as underwriter and providing any other actions required
to close the transaction.

BACKGROUND

As part of the City’s / Agency’s ongoing effort to implement cost reduction. The Executive
Director, Treasurer and Municipal Advisor have identified four outstanding bond issues of the
Successor Agency (the “Agency”) that can be refunded for significant debt service savings:



Original Outstanding Final Remaining
Issue Amount Amount Maturity | Interest Rates

1998 Tax Allocation

Redevelopment Project

Bonds" $7,440,000 $5,415,000 | 9/1/2028 | 4.55-4.75%
2003 Tax Allocation
Refunding and
Redevelopment Project
Bonds® $19,495,000 $13.350,000 | 9/1/2033 | 4.375-5.00%
Subordinate Tax
Allocation Bonds,
Series 2008A® $25,455,000 $22,260,000 | 9/1/2038 | 4.50-5.375%
Housing Set-Aside
Subordinate Tax
Allocation Bonds,
Series 2008B® $4,000,000 $3,320,000 9/1/2038 | 4.50-5.375%

Notes
Collectively, the (“Prior Bonds™)

(1) Financed Redevelopment Activities, Funded a Reserve Fund, Paid Costs of Issuance

(2) Financed Redevelopment Activities, Refunded 1993 Tax Allocation Refunding and Redevelopment Project Bonds, Funded
a Reserve Fund Surety, Paid Costs of Issuance

(3) Financed Redevelopment Activities, Funded a Reserve Fund, Paid Costs of Issuance

(4) Financed Certain Low and Moderate Housing Activities, Funded a Reserve Fund, Paid Costs of Issuance

The Prior Bonds are secured by tax increment revenue received from the Agency’s project area.

DISCUSSION

Based on current interest rates, substantial savings may be realized if the Prior Bonds are refunded,
benefiting not only the City’s General Fund but the other taxing entities. For that reason, staff is
recommending the Successor Agency Board authorizes the sale of 2018 Tax Allocation Refunding
Bonds, Series 2018A and Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2018B (Federally Taxable) together
the (“2018 Refunding Bonds™) and approve all related documents.

Benefits of the Refunding

The Prior Bonds are currently outstanding in the amount of $44,345,000, have a final maturity of
September 1, 2038 with existing interest rates ranging from 4.375% to 5.375%. Based on interest
rates as of March 5, 2018, assuming an underlying investment grade rating, securing bond
insurance and securing a surety policy for the reserve fund, the Prior Bonds can be refunded to the
same term at approximate yields ranging from 1.87-4.11%.



Options for Consideration

Staff is seeking direction tonight on two different structuring options. These two options will
also be presented to the Oversight Board for their consideration along with the recommendation
made by the Successor Agency Board tonight. The two options are:

Level Savings

Refinancing the Prior Bonds on a level savings basis is estimated to produce total savings of
approximately $8,637,954 over the life of the bonds and produce average annual savings of
approximately $432,353 per year from year 2020 to 2038. In today’s dollars, the net present
value savings are estimated at $6,307,908 or equal to 14.22% ) of the Prior Bonds principal
amount.

Accelerated Savings

Refinancing the Prior Bonds on an accelerated savings basis is estimated to produce total
savings of approximately $6,675,698 and produce average annual savings of approximately
$1,098,206 per year from 2020 to 2025. In today’s dollars, the net present value savings are
estimated at $5,979,429 or equal to 13.48%" of the Prior Bonds principal amount.

Notes
(*) Generally net present value savings more than 3.00% are considered significant. The Government Finance Officers

Association, in their best practices white paper titled “Analyzing and Issuing Refunding Bonds™ from February 2011, reports
that “one test often used by issuers to assess the appropriateness of a refunding is the requirement specifying the achievement
of a minimum net present value (NPV) savings. A common threshold is that the savings (net of all issuance costs and any cash
contribution to the refunding), as a percentage of the refunded bonds exceeds 3-5%.”

The debt service on the Successor Agency bonds is not an obligation of the City’s General Fund.
The debt service is payable solely from tax increment revenues received from the City’s project
area and any funds held under the legal documents.

Most of the financing team will work on a contingent basis and all fees are payable solely upon
the successful sale and closing of the 2018 Refunding Bonds with two exceptions. First, the fees
and expenses of Fraser & Associates as Fiscal Consultant cannot be contingent because they
prepare projections and other pertinent information relied upon by investors. Second, Standard &
Poor’s will be asked to provide a rating on the transaction and again, because this rating is relied
upon by investors, their fee cannot be contingent. Should the 2018 Refunding Bonds not close,
these two costs can be recovered through the Successor Agency ROPs process. All other fees and
expenses of the transaction are paid from the costs of issuance of the transaction and are accounted
for in all savings calculations.



Financing Team

To facilitate the issuance of the 2018 Refunding Bonds, the Successor Agency previously
engaged the services of: Brandis Tallman LLC as Underwriter, Jones Hall, A Professional Law
Corporation, as Bond Counsel and as Disclosure Counsel, Fraser & Associates as Fiscal
Consultant and Del Rio Advisors, LLC as Municipal Advisor.

Underwriter

The Underwriter is an investment banking firm that assists in structuring the bonds, assists
the team with the bond rating and credit enhancement process and markets / sells the bonds
to potential investors. The underwriter is also prepared to underwrite any unsold balances on
the date of sale.

Bond Counsel

Bond Counsel drafts the bond documents and ensures that all legal requirements critical to
the validity of the bonds are satisfied, and issues the required opinions, including as to the tax
exemption of the tax-exempt bonds.

Disclosure Counsel

Disclosure Counsel prepares the official statement and sets up the continuing disclosure
undertaking. The official statement is the primary marketing document used by the
Underwriter to market the bonds to potential investors.

Fiscal Consultant

The Fiscal Consultant prepares a Fiscal Consultant’s Report used as an exhibit to the official
statement and prepares the tables contained in the body of the document. The report and
tables describe all information and data related to the project area including a projection of
future tax increment expected to be received by the Agency for the remaining term of the
bonds.

Municipal Advisor

The Municipal Advisor assists the Agency in the solicitation of fee proposals and makes
recommendations on the selection of Underwriter, Bond and Disclosure Counsel and Fiscal
Consultant. The Municipal Advisor will make recommendations as to the structure, timing
and terms of the bonds, reviews all fees and expenses, coordinates the financing team, assists



in verifying coupons and yields on the date of sale and reviews and comments on all
documents.

Documents for Review and Approval

To facilitate the issuance of the 2018 Refunding Bonds, the Successor Agency will be approving
certain documents required to consummate the transaction:

e Refunding Plan and Savings Analysis

The dissolution law requires a Municipal Advisor to review the refunding, make a
representation to both the Successor Agency Board and the Oversight Board and ultimately
to the State of California Department of Finance regarding the viability of the refunding. The
Refunding Plan and Savings Analysis is the document prepared by the Municipal Advisor to
meet this requirement.

e Indenture of Trust

A document between the Successor Agency and the Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A. as Trustee. This document governs all terms and conditions of the 2018
Refunding Bonds including payment terms, management of all funds and accounts,
redemption provisions, security provisions, events of default and related remedies and roles
and duties of the Trustee.

e Irrevocable Refunding Instructions

A document between the Successor Agency and the Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A. as Prior Trustee. This document governs all terms and conditions for
redeeming the Prior <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>